
November 17, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3 

City of Guadalupe 

AGENDA 

Special Meeting of the Guadalupe City Council 

Wednesday, November 17, 2021, at 5:00 pm 
City Hall, 918 Obispo Street, Council Chambers 

This meeting will also be held virtually via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82875008560 

Meeting ID: 828 7500 8560 

1(408)638-0968,82875008560# US (San Jose) 
1(669)900-6833,82875008560# US (San Jose) 

The City Council meeting will broadcast live on Charter Spectrum Cable Channel 20. 

All persons attending the City Council meeting are required to wear nose and face masks regardless of 
vaccination status when indoors in public setting, with limited exceptions pursuant to County of Santa 
Barbara Health Officer Order No. 2021-10.6. 

If you choose not to attend the City Council meeting but wish to make a comment during oral 
communications or on a specific agenda item, please submit via email to juana@ci.guadalupe.ca.us no 
later than 1:00 pm on Wednesday, November 17, 2021. Alternatively, you may provide public comment 
through the Zoom application either: 

(1) by clicking on the link above at the appointed time.  Members of the public wishing to be
called on for public comment should click on the “Raise Hand” button on Zoom when the item
they wish to speak on has begun. When the chair calls for public comment, you will be
announced, and your microphone will be unmuted. Comments from the public are limited to 3
minutes per speaker. The public will not be able to share their video or screen; or

(2) by calling either of the two phone numbers listed above at least 10 minutes prior to the start
of the meeting.  PLEASE MUTE YOUR PHONE UNTIL YOU ARE CALLED TO SPEAK. If you do not
have a mute button, you may mute by pressing the star key followed by the number six (*6). You
can unmute by pressing the same keys (*6). To “raise your hand” on the phone, dial *9 when the
item you wish to speak on has begun. When the chair calls for public comment, you will be
announced when it is your turn to speak, and your microphone will be unmuted. Comments from
the public are limited to 3 minutes per speaker.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82875008560
mailto:juana@ci.guadalupe.ca.us


November 17, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 

Please be advised that, pursuant to State Law, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item on the Agenda, before or during Council consideration of that item.  If you wish to speak on any item on the agenda, 
including any item on the Consent Calendar or the Ceremonial Calendar, please submit a speaker request form for that 
item. If you wish to speak on a matter that is not on the agenda, please do so during the Community Participation Forum. 

The Agenda and related Staff reports are available on the City’s website: www.ci.guadalupe.ca.us Friday before Council 
meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 
will be made available the Friday before Council meetings at the Administration Office at City Hall 918 Obispo Street, 
Monday through Friday between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm, and also posted 72 hours prior to the meeting.  The City may 
charge customary photocopying charges for copies of such documents. Any documents distributed to a majority of the 
City Council regarding any item on this agenda less than 72 hours before the meeting will be made available for inspection 
at the meeting and will be posted on the City’s website and made available for inspection the day after the meeting at 
the Administrator Office at City Hall 918 Obispo Street, Monday through Friday between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
including review of the Agenda and related documents, please contact the Administration Office at (805) 356.3891 at 
least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  This will allow time for the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 

1. ROLL CALL:

Council Member Liliana Cardenas 
Council Member Gilbert Robles 
Council Member Eugene Costa Jr. 
Mayor Pro Tempore Tony Ramirez 
Mayor Ariston Julian 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM
Each person will be limited to a discussion of three (3) minutes or as directed by the Mayor.  Pursuant
to provisions of the Brown Act, no action may be taken on these matters unless they are listed on the
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist.  City Council may direct staff to
investigate and/or schedule certain matters for consideration at a future City Council meeting.

REGULAR BUSINESS 

5. Endorsement of a Proposed Map for New Santa Barbara County Supervisor Districts.
Written Report: Todd Bodem, City Administrator
Recommendation: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-87, endorsing a proposed map 
or maps previously submitted to the Citizen Commission on Redistricting Supervisor Districts for 
Santa Barbara County.

6. ADJOURNMENT

http://www.ci.guadalupe.ca.us/
https://ci.guadalupe.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Item-5-Proposed-Map-for-New-Santa-Barbara-County-Supervisors-Districts.pdf


November 17, 2021 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda 
was posted on the City Hall display case and website not less than 24 hours prior to the meeting. Dated this 
16th day of November 2021. 

_____________________________________ 
Todd Bodem, City Administrator 

Todd Bodem



Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Item No. 5 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE 
Agenda of November 17, 2021 

_______________________________ 
Prepared by:  
Todd Bodem, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Endorsement of a Proposed Map for New Santa Barbara County Supervisor Districts 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-87, endorsing a proposed map or maps previously 
submitted to the Citizen Commission on Redistricting Supervisor Districts for Santa Barbara County.  

BACKGROUND: 

Every 10 years, local governments use new data from the Census to redraw their district lines to reflect 
how local populations have changed. State law requires cities and counties to engage communities in 
the redistricting process by holding public hearings and doing public outreach, including to non-English-
speaking communities.  

In the November 2018 Statewide General Election, county voters approved Measure G that formed an 
11-member independent redistricting commission to establish the electoral district boundaries in Santa
Barbara County for the upcoming decade following receipt of the 2020 federal census data. This
commission was called the “Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission” (Commission).

The Commission began meeting in January 2021 to review, discuss and deliberate on redistricting 
statutes, public outreach plans, and mapping tools for constituents to use during a series of public 
meetings that will be held in each district. The public was encouraged to participate in the redistricting 
process by submitting proposed maps for the new supervisor districts.  The Commission’s website 
(www.drawsantabarbara.org) provided information and online resources to allow interested persons to 
draw proposed district maps either on paper or by using an online, interactive map.  The information 
including the various criteria that will be used by the Commission to select the final map. 

DISCUSSION: 

The City Council received a presentation from a 1st District representative of the Commission (Karen 
Twibell) at its regular Council meeting on November 9, 2021.  Ms. Twibell advised the Council and 
members of the public that the deadline to submit a map had been extended until Friday, November 12, 
2021. 

http://www.drawsantabarbara.org/


Page 2 of 2 

During the question-and-answer period of the presentation, several members of the City Council 
expressed an interest in supporting one or more of the proposed maps that have already been 
submitted.  Because this item had not been agendized as an action item (a presentation is an 
information-only item), the Council could not take action to endorse a particular map at that time.  After 
further discussion, the Council requested that this matter be placed on a future agenda.  Because the 
Commission will hold its first meeting to deliberate and consider the proposed maps submitted by the 
public on November 18, 2021, and its second meeting would be held on November 22, 2021, the City 
Council did not want to wait until its next regular City Council meeting on November 23, 2021, to consider 
endorsing a proposed map.  Since the City Council was already scheduled to participate in a joint City 
Council/Guadalupe Union School District public meeting beginning at 6 p.m. on November 17, 2021, the 
City Council directed staff to schedule a special City Council meeting to begin at 5 p.m. on November 17, 
2021. 

Thereafter, the City Councilmembers were asked to inform City Staff of up to three (3) proposed maps 
they would like for the full Council to consider no later than by Noon on Monday, November 15, 2021. 
Councilmembers were not required to submit three (3) maps, or any at all, but were asked to submit no 
more than three (3) choices each to keep the number of proposed maps to a manageable number.   

Should the City Council not have enough time to complete its deliberations and/or conduct a vote on a 
proposed map to endorse before the joint City Council/School District meeting begins at 6 p.m., the 
Council may vote to recess the meeting until after the joint meeting with the School District is over, and 
then, may return to conclude their deliberations and/or hold a vote.  Alternatively, the Council can 
adjourn the meeting to the following day or another day of its choice within five (5) calendar days. 

City Councilmembers that provided up to three (3) proposed maps did so and these maps are attached 
to this report at Attachment 1. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposed maps (with associated data) previously selected by individual Councilmembers.
2. Resolution No. 2021-87 entitled “A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Guadalupe

Endorsing Proposed Map xxx Submitted to the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission.”



Mayor Ariston Julian 

ATTACHMENT 1



Santa Barbara

Santa Maria

Vandenberg AFB

Montecito

Eastern Goleta Valley
Toro Canyon

Lompoc

Orcutt

Carpinteria

Goleta

Summerland

Vandenberg Village

Santa Ynez

Ballard

Los Olivos

Solvang

Sisquoc

Mission Canyon

Buellton

Guadalupe

Garey

Mission Hills

Los Alamos

New Cuyama

Isla Vista

Cuyama

Casmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

192

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225 1

5

3 2

4

Santa Barbara County
2021 Redistricting

National Demographics Corporation, November 11, 2021

Plan 801

Total Population Deviation: 6.4%
Maximum Latino CVAP: 67%
Number of Split Places: 5

©2021 CALIPER

Mayor Julian-Choice # 1



Category Field 1 2 3 4 5 Total
Total Population 87,342 91,002 89,295 86,669 92,393 446,701

Population Deviation -1,998 1,662 -45 -2,671 3,053 5,724

Pct. Deviation -2.24% 1.86% -0.05% -2.99% 3.42% 6.41%
Hispanic/Latino 41% 25% 43% 43% 84% 47%

NH White 50% 66% 37% 45% 10% 41%
NH Black 2% 1% 3% 2% 1% 2%

NH Asian/Pac.Isl. 7% 7% 16% 7% 4% 8%
NH Native Amer. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

Total 61,044 66,855 59,055 59,122 33,450 279,525
Hisp 26% 16% 30% 29% 67% 30%

NH White 66% 77% 54% 59% 24% 60%
NH Black 2% 1% 4% 3% 2% 3%

Asian/Pac.Isl. 5% 5% 12% 8% 7% 7%
Native Amer. 1% 1% 1% 2% 0% 1%

Total 53,988 64,094 41,026 50,359 28,749 238,216
Latino est. 26% 16% 32% 32% 72% 31%

Spanish-Surnamed 23% 15% 30% 29% 66% 29%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 4% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH White est. 73% 82% 61% 66% 29% 68%

NH Black 2% 1% 4% 2% 2% 2%
Total 47,308 58,103 33,064 42,847 20,735 202,057

Latino est. 24% 14% 30% 29% 67% 28%
Spanish-Surnamed 22% 13% 28% 27% 62% 26%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 4% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH White est. 73% 82% 61% 66% 29% 68%

NH Black 2% 1% 4% 2% 2% 2%
Total 36,014 46,284 26,610 30,974 12,325 152,207

Latino est. 19% 11% 26% 22% 58% 22%
Spanish-Surnamed 18% 11% 24% 21% 55% 20%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 5% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 0% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH White est. 77% 85% 64% 72% 36% 73%
NH Black est. 2% 1% 4% 2% 3% 2%

age0-19 21% 21% 32% 26% 37% 27%
age20-60 56% 46% 56% 51% 52% 52%
age60plus 23% 33% 12% 23% 11% 20%

immigrants 23% 16% 22% 16% 38% 23%
naturalized 37% 53% 33% 45% 22% 34%

english 63% 77% 60% 71% 26% 60%
spanish 31% 17% 28% 23% 70% 33%

asian-lang 2% 2% 8% 4% 3% 4%
other lang 4% 4% 4% 2% 1% 3%

Language Fluency
Speaks Eng. "Less than 

Very Well"
16% 8% 14% 10% 40% 18%

hs-grad 32% 35% 43% 49% 37% 39%
bachelor 27% 29% 16% 18% 6% 20%

graduatedegree 20% 21% 13% 10% 3% 14%
Child in Household child-under18 23% 25% 32% 35% 57% 32%
Pct of Pop. Age 16+ employed 69% 60% 62% 65% 68% 65%

income 0-25k 16% 11% 25% 9% 16% 15%
income 25-50k 16% 14% 22% 18% 26% 19%
income 50-75k 16% 14% 15% 18% 22% 17%
income 75-200k 37% 39% 33% 46% 34% 38%

income 200k-plus 15% 22% 6% 9% 2% 12%
single family 57% 79% 50% 88% 69% 69%
multi-family 43% 21% 50% 12% 31% 31%

rented 59% 33% 65% 31% 55% 48%
owned 41% 67% 35% 69% 45% 52%

Household Income

Education (among those 
age 25+)

Immigration

Age

Language spoken at 
home

Santa Barbara County - Plan 801

2020 Census

Total Pop.

Citizen Voting Age Pop

Housing Stats

Voter Registration (Nov 
2020)

Voter Turnout     (Nov 
2020)

Total population data from California's adjusted 2020 Census data. Citizen Voting Age Population, Age, Immigration, and other demographics from the 2015-2019 
American Community Survey and Special Tabulation 5-year data. Turnout and Registration data from California Statewide Database ("Latino" figures calculated by 

NDC using Census Bureau's Latino undercount by surname estimate).

Voter Turnout     (Nov 
2018)

Mayor Julian- Choice # 1



SaQWa BaUbaUa

SaQWa MaUia

VaQdeQbeUg AFB

MRQWeciWR
EaVWeUQ GRleWa Valle\

TRUR CaQ\RQ

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSiQWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUlaQd

VaQdeQbeUg Village

SaQWa YQe]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYaQg

SiVTXRc

MiVViRQ CaQ\RQ

BXellWRQ

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRQ HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225

�

2

3

4

1

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\
2021 RediVWUicWiQgPlaQ 119

NaWiRQal DemRgUaShicV CRUSRUaWiRQ, NRYembeU 11, 2021

TRWal PRSXlaWiRQ DeYiaWiRQ: 9.5%
Ma[imXm LaWiQR CVAP: 67%
NXmbeU Rf SSliW PlaceV: 5

�2021 CA/I3E5

Mayor Julian Choice # 2



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 89,944 94,372 89,575 85,894 86,919 446,704

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ 603 5,031 234 -3,447 -2,422 8,478
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ 0.67% 5.63% 0.26% -3.86% -2.71% 9.49%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 39% 26% 44% 45% 83% 47%
NH :KLWH 52% 55% 43% 43% 10% 41%
NH BODFN 1% 2% 3% 2% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 16% 7% 7% 5% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 63,081 73,840 53,928 57,376 31,300 279,525
HLVS 24% 21% 30% 30% 67% 30%

NH :KLWH 69% 67% 60% 59% 24% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 3% 3% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 10% 7% 8% 7% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 2% 2% 0% 1%

7RWDO 55,986 56,538 49,979 48,233 27,483 238,219
LDWLQR HVW. 24% 18% 29% 32% 71% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 22% 17% 27% 30% 66% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 77% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 49,357 49,402 42,486 40,929 19,885 202,059

LDWLQR HVW. 22% 17% 26% 29% 67% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 20% 16% 24% 27% 62% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 77% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 38,146 41,564 31,101 29,521 11,875 152,207

LDWLQR HVW. 18% 16% 20% 23% 58% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 16% 15% 19% 21% 54% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 78% 78% 73% 72% 37% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 1% 3% 2% 3% 2%

DJH0-19 21% 25% 27% 28% 36% 27%
DJH20-60 53% 53% 52% 51% 52% 52%
DJH60SOXV 26% 22% 21% 21% 12% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 22% 19% 21% 16% 40% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 38% 40% 41% 44% 21% 34%

HQJOLVK 66% 69% 64% 68% 26% 60%
VSDQLVK 29% 18% 30% 27% 70% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 2% 7% 3% 3% 3% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 4% 5% 3% 2% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 14% 10% 16% 12% 40% 18%

KV-JUDG 33% 31% 45% 48% 37% 39%
EDFKHORU 27% 30% 18% 17% 6% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 21% 23% 11% 10% 3% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 23% 21% 36% 37% 55% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 66% 58% 67% 65% 68% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 15% 19% 16% 9% 17% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 16% 16% 20% 18% 26% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 16% 12% 16% 18% 22% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 34% 37% 39% 46% 34% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 19% 15% 9% 9% 2% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 62% 59% 74% 86% 70% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 38% 41% 26% 14% 30% 31%

UHQWHG 54% 52% 47% 32% 55% 48%
RZQHG 46% 48% 53% 68% 45% 52%

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 119

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

Mayor Julian - Choice # 2



SaQWa BaUbaUa

SaQWa MaUia

VaQdeQbeUg AFB

MRQWeciWR
EaVWeUQ GRleWa Valle\

TRUR CaQ\RQ

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSiQWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUlaQd

VaQdeQbeUg Village

SaQWa YQe]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYaQg

SiVTXRc

MiVViRQ CaQ\RQ

BXellWRQ

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRQ HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225

�

2
3

4

1

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\
2021 RediVWUicWiQgPlaQ 119B

NaWiRQal DemRgUaShicV CRUSRUaWiRQ, NRYembeU 11, 2021

Ma[imXm LaWiQR CVAP: 67%
NXmbeU Rf SSliW PlaceV: 5

TRWal PRSXlaWiRQ DeYiaWiRQ: 16.4%

�2021 CA/I3E5

Mayor Julian - Choice # 3



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 85,695 82,038 96,664 91,975 90,265 446,637

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ -3,632 -7,289 7,337 2,648 938 14,626
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ -4.08% -8.17% 8.20% 2.95% 1.03% 16.37%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 40% 28% 39% 43% 83% 47%
NH :KLWH 52% 59% 43% 44% 10% 41%
NH BODFN 1% 1% 3% 3% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 10% 13% 7% 4% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 59,505 59,524 65,439 62,898 32,123 279,489
HLVS 24% 20% 28% 29% 67% 30%

NH :KLWH 69% 72% 58% 59% 24% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 3% 3% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 6% 10% 8% 7% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 0% 1%

7RWDO 53,246 55,383 48,597 53,020 27,945 238,191
LDWLQR HVW. 24% 18% 27% 32% 72% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 22% 17% 25% 30% 66% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 3% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 74% 78% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 46,932 49,791 40,166 44,961 20,185 202,035

LDWLQR HVW. 22% 17% 25% 29% 67% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 20% 16% 23% 27% 62% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 3% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 74% 78% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 36,206 38,679 32,854 32,442 12,001 152,182

LDWLQR HVW. 18% 14% 21% 23% 58% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 17% 13% 20% 21% 54% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 4% 1% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 78% 81% 71% 72% 36% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 1% 3% 3% 3% 2%

DJH0-19 21% 21% 30% 27% 37% 27%
DJH20-60 53% 51% 54% 51% 52% 52%
DJH60SOXV 26% 28% 16% 22% 11% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 22% 19% 20% 15% 39% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 39% 46% 34% 47% 21% 34%

HQJOLVK 65% 72% 63% 71% 26% 60%
VSDQLVK 29% 20% 27% 24% 70% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 2% 4% 6% 4% 3% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 3% 4% 4% 2% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 14% 11% 13% 10% 41% 18%

KV-JUDG 33% 31% 43% 50% 36% 39%
EDFKHORU 27% 30% 18% 17% 6% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 21% 22% 13% 9% 3% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 23% 25% 30% 36% 56% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 66% 63% 61% 65% 68% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 15% 13% 23% 9% 16% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 15% 16% 21% 18% 26% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 17% 13% 15% 18% 22% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 34% 40% 34% 46% 34% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 19% 18% 8% 9% 2% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 62% 68% 61% 87% 68% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 38% 32% 39% 13% 32% 31%

UHQWHG 54% 43% 58% 32% 55% 48%
RZQHG 46% 57% 42% 68% 45% 52%

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 119B

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

Mayor Julian - Choice # 3



Council Member Eugene Costa Jr. 



SaQWa BaUbaUa

SaQWa MaUia

VaQdeQbeUg AFB

MRQWeciWR
EaVWeUQ GRleWa Valle\

TRUR CaQ\RQ

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSiQWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUlaQd

VaQdeQbeUg Village

SaQWa YQe]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYaQg

SiVTXRc

MiVViRQ CaQ\RQ

BXellWRQ

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRQ HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225

4

1

�

3

2

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\
2021 RediVWUicWiQgPlaQ 404

NaWiRnal DemRgUaShicV CRUSRUaWiRn, NRYembeU 11, 2021

TRWal PRSXlaWiRn DeYiaWiRn: 9.8%
Ma[imXm LaWinR CVAP: 58%
NXmbeU Rf SSliW PlaceV: 5

�2021 CA/I3E5

Council Member Costa Jr. - 
Choice # 1



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 90,176 93,438 88,974 84,717 89,399 446,704

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ 835 4,097 -367 -4,624 58 8,721
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ 0.93% 4.59% -0.41% -5.18% 0.06% 9.76%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 35% 34% 40% 48% 78% 47%
NH :KLWH 56% 47% 49% 40% 14% 41%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 2% 2% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 6% 16% 6% 7% 5% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 2% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 67,210 66,912 55,916 52,309 37,177 279,525
HLVS 22% 24% 27% 32% 58% 30%

NH :KLWH 71% 62% 64% 57% 32% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 3% 3% 3% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 10% 6% 7% 8% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 2% 1% 1% 1%

7RWDO 58,775 50,315 52,712 45,535 30,882 238,219
LDWLQR HVW. 22% 24% 25% 35% 64% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 20% 22% 24% 32% 59% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 76% 71% 72% 64% 38% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2%
7RWDO 52,345 43,011 45,298 38,275 23,130 202,059

LDWLQR HVW. 20% 22% 22% 31% 58% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 18% 21% 21% 29% 54% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 76% 71% 72% 64% 38% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2%
7RWDO 40,837 35,396 34,113 27,365 14,496 152,207

LDWLQR HVW. 16% 20% 17% 25% 47% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 15% 19% 16% 23% 45% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 5% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 80% 73% 77% 70% 47% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2%

DJH0-19 19% 28% 27% 29% 35% 27%
DJH20-60 52% 56% 49% 51% 52% 52%
DJH60SOXV 29% 16% 24% 20% 14% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 19% 23% 18% 18% 36% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 46% 32% 43% 37% 24% 34%

HQJOLVK 70% 62% 68% 65% 32% 60%
VSDQLVK 24% 25% 27% 30% 63% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 2% 8% 2% 3% 4% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 4% 5% 3% 1% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 11% 14% 14% 14% 36% 18%

KV-JUDG 33% 31% 44% 47% 39% 39%
EDFKHORU 28% 27% 19% 16% 9% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 21% 22% 13% 9% 4% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 21% 24% 35% 40% 50% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 65% 61% 65% 66% 67% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 15% 21% 14% 10% 15% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 15% 18% 19% 19% 24% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 16% 13% 16% 18% 21% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 35% 35% 40% 44% 36% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 19% 12% 12% 9% 3% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 63% 52% 78% 86% 73% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 37% 48% 22% 14% 27% 31%

UHQWHG 51% 60% 43% 33% 51% 48%
RZQHG 49% 40% 57% 67% 49% 52%

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 404

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

Council Member Costa Jr. - Choice # 1



SaQWa BaUbaUa

SaQWa MaUia

VaQdeQbeUg AFB

MRQWeciWR
EaVWeUQ GRleWa Valle\

TRUR CaQ\RQ

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSiQWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUlaQd

VaQdeQbeUg Village

SaQWa YQe]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYaQg

SiVTXRc

MiVViRQ CaQ\RQ

BXellWRQ

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRQ HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225

2

3

�

4

1

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\
2021 RediVWUicWiQgPlaQ 108

National Demographics Corporation, NoYember 11, 2021

Total Population DeYiation: 96.7%

�2021 CA/I3E5

Council Member Costa Jr. -
Choice # 2



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 67,496 70,462 75,099 79,703 153,887 446,647

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ -21,833 -18,867 -14,230 -9,626 64,558 86,391
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ -24.45% -21.13% -15.94% -10.79% 72.25% 96.70%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 38% 33% 28% 44% 68% 47%
NH :KLWH 54% 56% 49% 45% 23% 41%
NH BODFN 1% 1% 2% 3% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 7% 19% 5% 6% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 48,136 50,435 56,065 49,667 75,178 279,482
HLVS 23% 22% 22% 29% 47% 30%

NH :KLWH 70% 71% 62% 60% 43% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 3% 4% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 5% 12% 6% 8% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 42,637 46,300 41,049 42,988 65,224 238,198
LDWLQR HVW. 24% 20% 21% 29% 50% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 22% 19% 20% 27% 46% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 2% 6% 1% 2% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 78% 72% 68% 51% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 3% 2% 2%
7RWDO 37,610 41,320 35,282 36,059 51,768 202,039

LDWLQR HVW. 22% 19% 20% 26% 45% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 20% 17% 18% 24% 42% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 2% 6% 1% 2% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 78% 72% 68% 51% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 3% 2% 2%
7RWDO 29,232 32,087 29,833 26,409 34,636 152,197

LDWLQR HVW. 18% 15% 19% 20% 36% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 17% 14% 17% 19% 34% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 2% 6% 1% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 78% 81% 73% 74% 59% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 1% 2% 3% 2% 2%

DJH0-19 20% 22% 28% 28% 33% 27%
DJH20-60 52% 52% 56% 51% 51% 52%
DJH60SOXV 28% 27% 16% 21% 16% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 21% 21% 20% 18% 29% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 43% 39% 39% 39% 27% 34%

HQJOLVK 67% 69% 67% 67% 44% 60%
VSDQLVK 27% 25% 18% 28% 51% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 1% 2% 9% 2% 3% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 4% 3% 6% 2% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 13% 13% 10% 14% 28% 18%

KV-JUDG 34% 31% 33% 49% 43% 39%
EDFKHORU 26% 30% 27% 16% 12% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 21% 20% 24% 9% 6% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 21% 25% 24% 37% 46% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 66% 65% 59% 66% 66% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 15% 15% 20% 15% 13% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 15% 16% 17% 21% 22% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 16% 15% 12% 18% 19% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 34% 37% 39% 37% 41% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 20% 17% 13% 9% 5% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 64% 65% 54% 79% 77% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 36% 35% 46% 21% 23% 31%

UHQWHG 52% 49% 54% 45% 43% 48%
RZQHG 48% 51% 46% 55% 57% 52%

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUEaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 108

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

Council Member Costa Jr. - Choice # 2



SaQWa BaUbaUa

SaQWa MaUia

VaQdeQbeUg AFB

MRQWeciWR
EaVWeUQ GRleWa Valle\

TRUR CaQ\RQ

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSiQWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUlaQd

VaQdeQbeUg Village

SaQWa YQe]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYaQg

SiVTXRc

MiVViRQ CaQ\RQ

BXellWRQ

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRQ HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225

13

4

�

2

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\
2021 RediVWUicWiQgPlaQ 109B

NaWiRnal DemRgUaShicV CRUSRUaWiRn, NRYembeU 11, 2021

TRWal PRSXlaWiRn DeYiaWiRn: 9.7%
Ma[imXm LaWinR CVAP: 60%
NXmbeU Rf SSliW PlaceV: 7

�2021 CA/I3E5

Council Member Costa Jr. -
Choice # 3



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 84,356 91,435 88,100 89,804 93,009 446,704

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ -4,985 2,094 -1,241 463 3,668 8,653
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ -5.58% 2.34% -1.39% 0.52% 4.11% 9.69%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 41% 28% 42% 43% 80% 47%
NH :KLWH 51% 59% 39% 45% 13% 41%
NH BODFN 1% 1% 3% 2% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 10% 14% 7% 5% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 58,822 65,888 59,802 58,188 36,826 279,525
HLVS 25% 20% 29% 29% 60% 30%

NH :KLWH 68% 72% 55% 60% 30% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 4% 3% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 6% 11% 7% 7% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 2% 1% 1% 1%

7RWDO 51,748 62,410 41,813 51,351 30,897 238,219
LDWLQR HVW. 25% 19% 30% 31% 66% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 23% 17% 28% 29% 61% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 3% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 74% 78% 65% 66% 36% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 3% 2% 2%
7RWDO 45,518 56,128 33,766 43,758 22,889 202,059

LDWLQR HVW. 23% 17% 27% 28% 60% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 21% 16% 26% 26% 56% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 3% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 74% 78% 65% 66% 36% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 3% 2% 2%
7RWDO 35,029 43,515 27,790 31,536 14,337 152,207

LDWLQR HVW. 18% 14% 23% 22% 49% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 17% 13% 22% 21% 46% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 4% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 78% 81% 68% 72% 46% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 1% 3% 3% 2% 2%

DJH0-19 21% 21% 32% 27% 35% 27%
DJH20-60 54% 50% 55% 51% 51% 52%
DJH60SOXV 25% 29% 13% 22% 13% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 23% 18% 20% 16% 37% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 38% 49% 33% 41% 23% 34%

HQJOLVK 64% 74% 61% 70% 29% 60%
VSDQLVK 31% 19% 27% 25% 66% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 2% 3% 7% 3% 3% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 4% 4% 4% 2% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 15% 11% 14% 11% 38% 18%

KV-JUDG 33% 32% 46% 48% 38% 39%
EDFKHORU 26% 30% 15% 18% 8% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 20% 22% 12% 10% 4% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 23% 26% 31% 37% 52% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 67% 63% 60% 66% 67% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 15% 13% 24% 9% 15% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 16% 14% 22% 18% 25% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 17% 13% 15% 18% 21% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 34% 42% 32% 46% 35% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 18% 19% 6% 9% 3% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 59% 73% 56% 88% 71% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 41% 27% 44% 12% 29% 31%

UHQWHG 57% 39% 62% 32% 53% 48%
RZQHG 43% 61% 38% 68% 47% 52%

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUEaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 109B

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

Council Member Costa Jr. - Choice # 3



Council Member Gilbert Robles



SaQWa BaUbaUa

SaQWa MaUia

VaQdeQbeUg AFB

MRQWeciWR
EaVWeUQ GRleWa Valle\

TRUR CaQ\RQ

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSiQWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUlaQd

VaQdeQbeUg Village

SaQWa YQe]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYaQg

SiVTXRc

MiVViRQ CaQ\RQ

BXellWRQ

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRQ HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225

�

2
3

4

1

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\
2021 RediVWUicWiQgPlaQ 119B

NaWiRQal DemRgUaShicV CRUSRUaWiRQ, NRYembeU 11, 2021

Ma[imXm LaWiQR CVAP: 67%
NXmbeU Rf SSliW PlaceV: 5

TRWal PRSXlaWiRQ DeYiaWiRQ: 16.4%

�2021 CA/I3E5

Council Member Robles 
- Choice # 1



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 85,695 82,038 96,664 91,975 90,265 446,637

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ -3,632 -7,289 7,337 2,648 938 14,626
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ -4.08% -8.17% 8.20% 2.95% 1.03% 16.37%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 40% 28% 39% 43% 83% 47%
NH :KLWH 52% 59% 43% 44% 10% 41%
NH BODFN 1% 1% 3% 3% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 10% 13% 7% 4% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 59,505 59,524 65,439 62,898 32,123 279,489
HLVS 24% 20% 28% 29% 67% 30%

NH :KLWH 69% 72% 58% 59% 24% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 3% 3% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 6% 10% 8% 7% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 0% 1%

7RWDO 53,246 55,383 48,597 53,020 27,945 238,191
LDWLQR HVW. 24% 18% 27% 32% 72% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 22% 17% 25% 30% 66% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 3% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 74% 78% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 46,932 49,791 40,166 44,961 20,185 202,035

LDWLQR HVW. 22% 17% 25% 29% 67% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 20% 16% 23% 27% 62% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 3% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 74% 78% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 36,206 38,679 32,854 32,442 12,001 152,182

LDWLQR HVW. 18% 14% 21% 23% 58% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 17% 13% 20% 21% 54% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 3% 4% 1% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 78% 81% 71% 72% 36% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 1% 3% 3% 3% 2%

DJH0-19 21% 21% 30% 27% 37% 27%
DJH20-60 53% 51% 54% 51% 52% 52%
DJH60SOXV 26% 28% 16% 22% 11% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 22% 19% 20% 15% 39% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 39% 46% 34% 47% 21% 34%

HQJOLVK 65% 72% 63% 71% 26% 60%
VSDQLVK 29% 20% 27% 24% 70% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 2% 4% 6% 4% 3% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 3% 4% 4% 2% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 14% 11% 13% 10% 41% 18%

KV-JUDG 33% 31% 43% 50% 36% 39%
EDFKHORU 27% 30% 18% 17% 6% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 21% 22% 13% 9% 3% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 23% 25% 30% 36% 56% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 66% 63% 61% 65% 68% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 15% 13% 23% 9% 16% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 15% 16% 21% 18% 26% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 17% 13% 15% 18% 22% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 34% 40% 34% 46% 34% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 19% 18% 8% 9% 2% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 62% 68% 61% 87% 68% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 38% 32% 39% 13% 32% 31%

UHQWHG 54% 43% 58% 32% 55% 48%
RZQHG 46% 57% 42% 68% 45% 52%

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 119B

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

Council Member Robles - Choice # 1



SaQWa BaUbaUa

SaQWa MaUia

VaQdeQbeUg AFB

MRQWeciWR
EaVWeUQ GRleWa Valle\

TRUR CaQ\RQ

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSiQWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUlaQd

VaQdeQbeUg Village

SaQWa YQe]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYaQg

SiVTXRc

MiVViRQ CaQ\RQ

BXellWRQ

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRQ HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225

�

2

3

4

1

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\
2021 RediVWUicWiQgPlaQ 119

NaWiRQal DemRgUaShicV CRUSRUaWiRQ, NRYembeU 11, 2021

TRWal PRSXlaWiRQ DeYiaWiRQ: 9.5%
Ma[imXm LaWiQR CVAP: 67%
NXmbeU Rf SSliW PlaceV: 5

�2021 CA/I3E5

Council Member Robles - 
Choice # 2



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 89,944 94,372 89,575 85,894 86,919 446,704

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ 603 5,031 234 -3,447 -2,422 8,478
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ 0.67% 5.63% 0.26% -3.86% -2.71% 9.49%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 39% 26% 44% 45% 83% 47%
NH :KLWH 52% 55% 43% 43% 10% 41%
NH BODFN 1% 2% 3% 2% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 16% 7% 7% 5% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 63,081 73,840 53,928 57,376 31,300 279,525
HLVS 24% 21% 30% 30% 67% 30%

NH :KLWH 69% 67% 60% 59% 24% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 3% 3% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 10% 7% 8% 7% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 2% 2% 0% 1%

7RWDO 55,986 56,538 49,979 48,233 27,483 238,219
LDWLQR HVW. 24% 18% 29% 32% 71% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 22% 17% 27% 30% 66% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 77% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 49,357 49,402 42,486 40,929 19,885 202,059

LDWLQR HVW. 22% 17% 26% 29% 67% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 20% 16% 24% 27% 62% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 77% 68% 66% 29% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 1% 3% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 38,146 41,564 31,101 29,521 11,875 152,207

LDWLQR HVW. 18% 16% 20% 23% 58% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 16% 15% 19% 21% 54% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 4% 2% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 78% 78% 73% 72% 37% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 1% 3% 2% 3% 2%

DJH0-19 21% 25% 27% 28% 36% 27%
DJH20-60 53% 53% 52% 51% 52% 52%
DJH60SOXV 26% 22% 21% 21% 12% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 22% 19% 21% 16% 40% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 38% 40% 41% 44% 21% 34%

HQJOLVK 66% 69% 64% 68% 26% 60%
VSDQLVK 29% 18% 30% 27% 70% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 2% 7% 3% 3% 3% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 4% 5% 3% 2% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 14% 10% 16% 12% 40% 18%

KV-JUDG 33% 31% 45% 48% 37% 39%
EDFKHORU 27% 30% 18% 17% 6% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 21% 23% 11% 10% 3% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 23% 21% 36% 37% 55% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 66% 58% 67% 65% 68% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 15% 19% 16% 9% 17% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 16% 16% 20% 18% 26% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 16% 12% 16% 18% 22% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 34% 37% 39% 46% 34% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 19% 15% 9% 9% 2% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 62% 59% 74% 86% 70% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 38% 41% 26% 14% 30% 31%

UHQWHG 54% 52% 47% 32% 55% 48%
RZQHG 46% 48% 53% 68% 45% 52%

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 119

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

Council Member Robles - Choice # 2



SanWa BaUbaUa

SanWa MaUia

VandenbeUg AFB

MRnWeciWR
EaVWeUn GRleWa Valle\

TRUR Can\Rn

LRmSRc

OUcXWW

CaUSinWeUia

GRleWa

SXmmeUland

VandenbeUg Village

SanWa Yne]

BallaUd

LRV OliYRV

SRlYang

SiVTXRc

MiVViRn Can\Rn

BXellWRn

GXadalXSe

GaUe\

MiVViRn HillV

LRV AlamRV

NeZ CX\ama

IVla ViVWa

CX\ama

CaVmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

1�2

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225 1

�

2

3

4

SanWa BaUbaUa CRXnW\
2021 RediVWUicWingPlan 110

NaWiRQal DemRgUaShicV CRUSRUaWiRQ, NRYembeU 11, 2021

TRWal PRSXlaWiRQ DeYiaWiRQ: 3.7%
Ma[imXm LaWiQR CVAP: 64%
NXmbeU Rf SSliW PlaceV: 6

�2021 CA/I3E5

Council Member Robles -
Choice # 3



CaWHJRU\ FLHOG 1 2 3 4 5 TRWaO
7RWDO PRSXODWLRQ 87,750 89,095 91,081 87,750 91,028 446,704

PRSXODWLRQ DHYLDWLRQ -1,591 -246 1,740 -1,591 1,687 3,331
PFW. DHYLDWLRQ -1.78% -0.28% 1.95% -1.78% 1.89% 3.73%

HLVSDQLF/LDWLQR 39% 28% 42% 43% 81% 47%
NH :KLWH 51% 51% 48% 45% 12% 41%
NH BODFN 2% 2% 2% 2% 1% 2%

NH AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 6% 18% 5% 7% 5% 8%
NH NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

7RWDO 61,912 67,065 58,013 56,091 36,445 279,525
HLVS 24% 22% 28% 28% 64% 30%

NH :KLWH 68% 64% 64% 61% 27% 60%
NH BODFN 2% 3% 2% 3% 2% 3%

AVLDQ/PDF.IVO. 5% 11% 5% 8% 7% 7%
NDWLYH APHU. 1% 1% 2% 2% 0% 1%

7RWDO 54,572 51,518 52,591 48,705 30,833 238,219
LDWLQR HVW. 24% 21% 27% 30% 69% 31%

6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 22% 19% 25% 28% 63% 29%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 5% 1% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 73% 72% 67% 33% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 48,008 44,766 45,139 41,438 22,708 202,059

LDWLQR HVW. 22% 20% 23% 27% 64% 28%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 20% 18% 22% 25% 59% 26%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 5% 1% 2% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 75% 73% 72% 67% 33% 68%

NH BODFN 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
7RWDO 36,910 37,286 33,964 30,036 14,011 152,207

LDWLQR HVW. 18% 18% 18% 21% 53% 22%
6SDQLVK-6XUQDPHG 17% 16% 17% 20% 50% 20%
AVLDQ-6XUQDPHG 2% 5% 1% 1% 1% 2%

FLOLSLQR-6XUQDPHG 1% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH :KLWH HVW. 78% 75% 77% 73% 42% 73%
NH BODFN HVW. 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

DJH0-19 20% 27% 27% 27% 36% 27%
DJH20-60 55% 55% 49% 51% 51% 52%
DJH60SOXV 26% 18% 25% 22% 13% 20%

LPPLJUDQWV 23% 19% 20% 16% 37% 23%
QDWXUDOL]HG 37% 42% 41% 40% 23% 34%

HQJOLVK 65% 69% 66% 70% 29% 60%
VSDQLVK 29% 18% 30% 24% 67% 33%

DVLDQ-ODQJ 2% 8% 2% 3% 3% 4%
RWKHU ODQJ 4% 5% 2% 2% 1% 3%

LDQJXDJH FOXHQF\ 6SHDNV EQJ. "LHVV WKDQ 
9HU\ :HOO" 15% 10% 14% 12% 38% 18%

KV-JUDG 32% 33% 44% 47% 38% 39%
EDFKHORU 28% 28% 20% 18% 7% 20%

JUDGXDWHGHJUHH 20% 24% 13% 10% 3% 14%
CKLOG LQ HRXVHKROG FKLOG-XQGHU18 22% 25% 33% 36% 53% 32%
PFW RI PRS. AJH 16+ HPSOR\HG 68% 60% 63% 66% 67% 65%

LQFRPH 0-25N 17% 18% 15% 9% 15% 15%
LQFRPH 25-50N 17% 15% 19% 18% 25% 19%
LQFRPH 50-75N 17% 12% 16% 18% 21% 17%
LQFRPH 75-200N 35% 40% 36% 45% 35% 38%

LQFRPH 200N-SOXV 15% 15% 14% 10% 3% 12%
VLQJOH IDPLO\ 57% 61% 73% 85% 74% 69%
PXOWL-IDPLO\ 43% 39% 27% 15% 26% 31%

UHQWHG 59% 49% 45% 34% 50% 48%
RZQHG 41% 51% 55% 66% 50% 52%

HRXVHKROG IQFRPH

EGXFDWLRQ (DPRQJ WKRVH 
DJH 25+)

IPPLJUDWLRQ

AJH

LDQJXDJH VSRNHQ DW 
KRPH

SaQWa BaUbaUa CRXQW\ - POaQ 110

2020 CHQVXV

7RWDO PRS.

CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRS

HRXVLQJ 6WDWV

9RWHU 5HJLVWUDWLRQ (NRY 
2020)

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2020)

7RWDO SRSXODWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD'V DGMXVWHG 2020 CHQVXV GDWD. CLWL]HQ 9RWLQJ AJH PRSXODWLRQ, AJH, IPPLJUDWLRQ, DQG RWKHU GHPRJUDSKLFV IURP WKH 2015-2019 
APHULFDQ CRPPXQLW\ 6XUYH\ DQG 6SHFLDO 7DEXODWLRQ 5-\HDU GDWD. 7XUQRXW DQG 5HJLVWUDWLRQ GDWD IURP CDOLIRUQLD 6WDWHZLGH DDWDEDVH ("LDWLQR" ILJXUHV FDOFXODWHG E\ 

NDC XVLQJ CHQVXV BXUHDX'V LDWLQR XQGHUFRXQW E\ VXUQDPH HVWLPDWH).

9RWHU 7XUQRXW     (NRY 
2018)

Council Member Robles - Choice # 3



Council Member Liliana Cardenas



Santa Barbara

Santa Maria

Vandenberg AFB

Montecito

Eastern Goleta Valley
Toro Canyon

Lompoc

Orcutt

Carpinteria

Goleta

Summerland

Vandenberg Village

Santa Ynez

Ballard

Los Olivos

Solvang

Sisquoc

Mission Canyon

Buellton

Guadalupe

Garey

Mission Hills

Los Alamos

New Cuyama

Isla Vista

Cuyama

Casmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

192

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225 1

5

3 2

4

Santa Barbara County
2021 Redistricting

National Demographics Corporation, November 11, 2021

Plan 801

Total Population Deviation: 6.4%
Maximum Latino CVAP: 67%
Number of Split Places: 5

©2021 CALIPER

Council Member Cardenas -
Choice # 1



Category Field 1 2 3 4 5 Total
Total Population 87,342 91,002 89,295 86,669 92,393 446,701

Population Deviation -1,998 1,662 -45 -2,671 3,053 5,724

Pct. Deviation -2.24% 1.86% -0.05% -2.99% 3.42% 6.41%
Hispanic/Latino 41% 25% 43% 43% 84% 47%

NH White 50% 66% 37% 45% 10% 41%
NH Black 2% 1% 3% 2% 1% 2%

NH Asian/Pac.Isl. 7% 7% 16% 7% 4% 8%
NH Native Amer. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

Total 61,044 66,855 59,055 59,122 33,450 279,525
Hisp 26% 16% 30% 29% 67% 30%

NH White 66% 77% 54% 59% 24% 60%
NH Black 2% 1% 4% 3% 2% 3%

Asian/Pac.Isl. 5% 5% 12% 8% 7% 7%
Native Amer. 1% 1% 1% 2% 0% 1%

Total 53,988 64,094 41,026 50,359 28,749 238,216
Latino est. 26% 16% 32% 32% 72% 31%

Spanish-Surnamed 23% 15% 30% 29% 66% 29%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 4% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH White est. 73% 82% 61% 66% 29% 68%

NH Black 2% 1% 4% 2% 2% 2%
Total 47,308 58,103 33,064 42,847 20,735 202,057

Latino est. 24% 14% 30% 29% 67% 28%
Spanish-Surnamed 22% 13% 28% 27% 62% 26%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 4% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH White est. 73% 82% 61% 66% 29% 68%

NH Black 2% 1% 4% 2% 2% 2%
Total 36,014 46,284 26,610 30,974 12,325 152,207

Latino est. 19% 11% 26% 22% 58% 22%
Spanish-Surnamed 18% 11% 24% 21% 55% 20%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 5% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 0% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH White est. 77% 85% 64% 72% 36% 73%
NH Black est. 2% 1% 4% 2% 3% 2%

age0-19 21% 21% 32% 26% 37% 27%
age20-60 56% 46% 56% 51% 52% 52%
age60plus 23% 33% 12% 23% 11% 20%

immigrants 23% 16% 22% 16% 38% 23%
naturalized 37% 53% 33% 45% 22% 34%

english 63% 77% 60% 71% 26% 60%
spanish 31% 17% 28% 23% 70% 33%

asian-lang 2% 2% 8% 4% 3% 4%
other lang 4% 4% 4% 2% 1% 3%

Language Fluency
Speaks Eng. "Less than 

Very Well"
16% 8% 14% 10% 40% 18%

hs-grad 32% 35% 43% 49% 37% 39%
bachelor 27% 29% 16% 18% 6% 20%

graduatedegree 20% 21% 13% 10% 3% 14%
Child in Household child-under18 23% 25% 32% 35% 57% 32%
Pct of Pop. Age 16+ employed 69% 60% 62% 65% 68% 65%

income 0-25k 16% 11% 25% 9% 16% 15%
income 25-50k 16% 14% 22% 18% 26% 19%
income 50-75k 16% 14% 15% 18% 22% 17%
income 75-200k 37% 39% 33% 46% 34% 38%

income 200k-plus 15% 22% 6% 9% 2% 12%
single family 57% 79% 50% 88% 69% 69%
multi-family 43% 21% 50% 12% 31% 31%

rented 59% 33% 65% 31% 55% 48%
owned 41% 67% 35% 69% 45% 52%

Household Income

Education (among those 
age 25+)

Immigration

Age

Language spoken at 
home

Santa Barbara County - Plan 801

2020 Census

Total Pop.

Citizen Voting Age Pop

Housing Stats

Voter Registration (Nov 
2020)

Voter Turnout     (Nov 
2020)

Total population data from California's adjusted 2020 Census data. Citizen Voting Age Population, Age, Immigration, and other demographics from the 2015-2019 
American Community Survey and Special Tabulation 5-year data. Turnout and Registration data from California Statewide Database ("Latino" figures calculated by 

NDC using Census Bureau's Latino undercount by surname estimate).

Voter Turnout     (Nov 
2018)

Council Member Cardenas - Choice # 1



Mayor Pro Tem Tony Ramirez



Santa Barbara

Santa Maria

Vandenberg AFB

Montecito

Eastern Goleta Valley
Toro Canyon

Lompoc

Orcutt

Carpinteria

Goleta

Summerland

Vandenberg Village

Santa Ynez

Ballard

Los Olivos

Solvang

Sisquoc

Mission Canyon

Buellton

Guadalupe

Garey

Mission Hills

Los Alamos

New Cuyama

Isla Vista

Cuyama

Casmalia

1

154

166

246

101

101

192

166

101
33

135

217

1

144
225 1

5

3 2

4

Santa Barbara County
2021 Redistricting

National Demographics Corporation, November 11, 2021

Plan 801

Total Population Deviation: 6.4%
Maximum Latino CVAP: 67%
Number of Split Places: 5

©2021 CALIPER

Mayor Pro Tem Ramirez - 
Choice # 1



Category Field 1 2 3 4 5 Total
Total Population 87,342 91,002 89,295 86,669 92,393 446,701

Population Deviation -1,998 1,662 -45 -2,671 3,053 5,724

Pct. Deviation -2.24% 1.86% -0.05% -2.99% 3.42% 6.41%
Hispanic/Latino 41% 25% 43% 43% 84% 47%

NH White 50% 66% 37% 45% 10% 41%
NH Black 2% 1% 3% 2% 1% 2%

NH Asian/Pac.Isl. 7% 7% 16% 7% 4% 8%
NH Native Amer. 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1%

Total 61,044 66,855 59,055 59,122 33,450 279,525
Hisp 26% 16% 30% 29% 67% 30%

NH White 66% 77% 54% 59% 24% 60%
NH Black 2% 1% 4% 3% 2% 3%

Asian/Pac.Isl. 5% 5% 12% 8% 7% 7%
Native Amer. 1% 1% 1% 2% 0% 1%

Total 53,988 64,094 41,026 50,359 28,749 238,216
Latino est. 26% 16% 32% 32% 72% 31%

Spanish-Surnamed 23% 15% 30% 29% 66% 29%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 4% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH White est. 73% 82% 61% 66% 29% 68%

NH Black 2% 1% 4% 2% 2% 2%
Total 47,308 58,103 33,064 42,847 20,735 202,057

Latino est. 24% 14% 30% 29% 67% 28%
Spanish-Surnamed 22% 13% 28% 27% 62% 26%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 4% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 1%
NH White est. 73% 82% 61% 66% 29% 68%

NH Black 2% 1% 4% 2% 2% 2%
Total 36,014 46,284 26,610 30,974 12,325 152,207

Latino est. 19% 11% 26% 22% 58% 22%
Spanish-Surnamed 18% 11% 24% 21% 55% 20%
Asian-Surnamed 2% 2% 5% 2% 1% 2%

Filipino-Surnamed 1% 0% 1% 1% 2% 1%
NH White est. 77% 85% 64% 72% 36% 73%
NH Black est. 2% 1% 4% 2% 3% 2%

age0-19 21% 21% 32% 26% 37% 27%
age20-60 56% 46% 56% 51% 52% 52%
age60plus 23% 33% 12% 23% 11% 20%

immigrants 23% 16% 22% 16% 38% 23%
naturalized 37% 53% 33% 45% 22% 34%

english 63% 77% 60% 71% 26% 60%
spanish 31% 17% 28% 23% 70% 33%

asian-lang 2% 2% 8% 4% 3% 4%
other lang 4% 4% 4% 2% 1% 3%

Language Fluency
Speaks Eng. "Less than 

Very Well"
16% 8% 14% 10% 40% 18%

hs-grad 32% 35% 43% 49% 37% 39%
bachelor 27% 29% 16% 18% 6% 20%

graduatedegree 20% 21% 13% 10% 3% 14%
Child in Household child-under18 23% 25% 32% 35% 57% 32%
Pct of Pop. Age 16+ employed 69% 60% 62% 65% 68% 65%

income 0-25k 16% 11% 25% 9% 16% 15%
income 25-50k 16% 14% 22% 18% 26% 19%
income 50-75k 16% 14% 15% 18% 22% 17%
income 75-200k 37% 39% 33% 46% 34% 38%

income 200k-plus 15% 22% 6% 9% 2% 12%
single family 57% 79% 50% 88% 69% 69%
multi-family 43% 21% 50% 12% 31% 31%

rented 59% 33% 65% 31% 55% 48%
owned 41% 67% 35% 69% 45% 52%

Household Income

Education (among those 
age 25+)

Immigration

Age

Language spoken at 
home

Santa Barbara County - Plan 801

2020 Census

Total Pop.

Citizen Voting Age Pop

Housing Stats

Voter Registration (Nov 
2020)

Voter Turnout     (Nov 
2020)

Total population data from California's adjusted 2020 Census data. Citizen Voting Age Population, Age, Immigration, and other demographics from the 2015-2019 
American Community Survey and Special Tabulation 5-year data. Turnout and Registration data from California Statewide Database ("Latino" figures calculated by 

NDC using Census Bureau's Latino undercount by surname estimate).

Voter Turnout     (Nov 
2018)

Mayor Pro Tem Ramirez - Choice # 1



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-87 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY GUADALUPE  
ENDORSING PROPOSED MAP xxx TO THE CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, at a special City Council meeting held on November 17, 2021, the Council deliberated on 
some of the proposed maps for new districts for individual supervisors of the Santa Barbara County 
Board of Supervisors that had been submitted to the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission; 
and 

WHEREAS, after receiving input from members of the public and completing its deliberations, the City 
Council selected a proposed map as the redistricting map that would best serve the residents of the City 
of Guadalupe.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe that Map No. xxx will 
best serve the residents of the City of Guadalupe and the Council endorses this map and directs that this 
Resolution be provided to the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting on the 17th day of November 2021 by the 
following vote:  

MOTION: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN: 

I, Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2021-87 has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by the City 
Clerk, all at a special meeting of the City Council, held November 17, 2021, and that same was approved 
and adopted.   

ATTEST: 

______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Amelia M. Villegas, City Clerk  Ariston Julian, Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

______________________________  
Philip Sinco, City Attorney 

ATTACHMENT 2


	CC Agenda 11 17 2021 Special Meeting 
	Item 5 Proposed Map for New Santa Barbara County Supervisors Districts
	Staff report re redistricting map 11 17 21
	Agenda of November 17, 2021

	Mayor Julian Map Choice 1-3
	Plan-801-Map Mayor Julian  Choice # 1
	Plan-119-Map Choice # 2
	Plan-119B-Map Choice # 3

	Council Member Costa Jr. Map Choices 1-3
	Plan-404-Map Choice # 1
	Plan-108-Map Choice # 2
	Plan-109B-Map Choice # 3

	Council Member Robles Map Choices 1-3
	Plan-119B-Map Choice # 1
	Plan-119-Map Choice # 2
	Plan-110-Map Choice # 3

	Plan-801-Map Council Member Cardenas - Choice # 1
	Plan-801-Map - Council Member Ramirez Choice # 1
	Resolution No. 2021-87  re Endorsement of Proposed Map 11 17 21
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




